



23 December 2015

Roads and Maritime Reference: SYD15/00592/05(A11204227)
DOP&E Ref: MP10_0032 MOD4

Team Leader
Industry, Social Projects and Key Sites
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Natasha Harras

Dear Sir/Madam,

**SECTION 75W MODIFICATION APPLICATION – AUSTRALIAN HEARING HUB DEVELOPMENT
AT MACQUARIE UNIVERSITY**

Reference is made to the Department's email dated 14 December 2015, regarding the abovementioned Application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the submitted documentation and raise no objection to the modification for a further time extension to satisfy Condition E1, and in particular Condition E1(b) in relation to the required Roads and Maritime agreement for road and infrastructure works.

Any inquiries in relation to this Application can be directed to Land Use Planner Xi Lin on 02 8849 2906 or development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Laura Van Putten'.

Laura Van Putten
A/Senior Land Use Planner
Network and Safety Section

Roads and Maritime Services